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23 November 2020

David Harton
fyi-request-14083-a3ff3153@requests.fyi.org.nz

Kia ora David
The information you requested - CAS-243622-TOP6Y2

Thank you for your request for information dated 5 November 2020 about advanced stop box markings on
Campbell Road.

The cycle box is included in the resealing works and was completed on 14 November 2020, as explained
via phone call by Bernie Sheary our Principal Project Manager on 6 November 2020. The reason for the
delay was that we needed to let the new asphalt cure, or let the ‘volatiles’ evaporate, before we can apply
the cycle box colouring.

The image below shows the completed work.

aucklandtransport.govt.nz



If you have any further questions, please contact Bernard directly at Bernard.sheary@at.govt.nz.

Should you believe that we have not responded appropriately to your request, you are able to make a
complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman in accordance with section 27(3) of the LGOIMA Act, and seek

an investigation and review in regard to this matter.

Yours sincerely

Alan Wallace
Portfolio Delivery Director
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